

**MINUTES OF THE BI-MONTHLY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL
Tuesday 13th September 2016 at 7pm**

Apologies

(79) Cllr. Goulton, Cllr Spence, Cllr Sewell

Attendance

(80)
Cllr M. Bell
Cllr A. Cooper
Cllr A. Paraskos
Eleanor Levine

Minutes of last meeting

(81) The minutes of the last meeting were accepted and signed off by Cllr Bell.

Matters Arising

(82) Ragwort issue resolved (78)
(83) Manager of Audi garage will speak to staff about speeding issues (77)

Chairman's report

(84) Eleanor Levine as agreed to be a co-opted.
Clerk to inform HBC

Treasurer's report

(85) Balance of account August 20th stands at £3813.24
(86) Audit report not returned. **Clerk to contact auditors.**
Report will be added to website when it is received back from auditors.
(87) Cheque written for £444 memorial bench, BACS Credit £444 from commuted sums HBC
Cheque £54 for brass plaque

Clerk's report

(88) Co-opted Cllr Chris Spence, Registration of interests' form still to be completed

Planning

(89) None

Parishioners Questions

(90) **No questions**

Any other business

(91) The problem of speeding traffic in the village was discussed.

- (92) Residents' complaints about parking issues were discussed.
- (93) Formal resignation from Cllr A. Cooper.
- (94) He was thanked on behalf of all the parishioners for his hard work and commitment to the Parish during his many years of service.
- (95) A discussion took place about the introduction of a charge starting next year for the removal of green waste

MEETING CLOSED AT 8.15pm

Date of next meeting:

Tuesday November 15th at 7pm in the Village Hall

All parishioners are welcome to attend.